NON-CONFIDENTIAL VERSION

Ellzabetiv Greenberg,

Souwthwark Bridge Road
London SE1 9HA

24Hr November 2011
Deor Liz,

Re: Geogropihic Telephone Numbers — Safequarding the future of
geogropivic telephone numbersy - Ofcom stotement and fuutiver
consdtotion doted 7t~ September 2011 (Hhe “Consuliation’’.

Apologles for the delay un Sky’s response to- e Consudtation — our
views o the guestions and usmes raiseo un tive Corsultation are as
below:

In our response to- e Novembper 2010 consultotion docmment we
stated that we considered Hat Hhe untroduction of charging for
nwmbers Uy not currently justiflable and Hat thiy shoudd be a ‘last
resort option for Ofcom. We stll hold thuiy opinion and note that a
nuwmbper of respondents also- shared Hhis view:

Sky’s view- iy that there are administrative chranges that should be
considered and adopted furst wirich may negate thve need. for
harging for mumber allocation. For example, we believe that Uf
Ofcom W able to- accept the refurn of nwmbpers un blocks of 100 thren



His wourld mean that more wnused numbersy coudad be refurned by
CPys thereby extending the avaidablity of nuwmbery to- requesting CPy
(allocated. un plocks of 100, Uf needed). We note Hhat Ofcom hays
stated that b untendy to- strengtiven the admunistrotive process and: we

Noting owr objectiony to- charging, but giwen that Ofcom Uy sHUL

that the sclheme be proportionate and He regulatory burden be
minimisec. Accordingly, we do- not consider U appropriate fo- extend
the charging pilot beyond Hrose areas Lolentifled at being at most risk
of number exiravstion and therefore the seireme shhould be lumited to-
the 8 areas lentifled by Ofcom as most ot risk: Sky wouwld Hien
expect Ofcom fo- puplisiv the resudts of the pilot and consudt o any
furtiver extension of the charging regume.

Ofcom raises o nmber of divect guestions i the covsultation
docuwment; owr responses are as belows:

Questton 1. Do~ yow agree wilth owr proposal fo-allocarte we fo- 10,000
numbers in blocks of 100 numbers (Ge. 100 x 100 -nwmber blocks)
i the following 11 five-digit area codes?

Sky wowld prefer to- restrict tve number of areas to- less than the 11
proposed by Ofcom. There are 2 areas U the above Ust Hat are not
dune to- ruw out of numbery until 2016 — 2018 (Raughton Head and
Sedberghy) and 1 area (Wigtow) i not due to- ruww owt of numbers
wntil 2019 — 2021. Sky therefore suggests that the revised number
allocation proposal should be progressed in e remaining 8 areas
(which are all due to- run owt of numbersy before 2016). We would
oalso- Lke Ofcom to- state how-they would assess wihether Huy specifie
triol wos o success (Les wiat does “goodl’ Look Like?)



QRQuestion 2 (for CFY). Wordd of be feasihle for your network fo- handle
wp fo- 10,000 nuwmbers allocarted in blocks of 100 nwmbers cn the 11
Sve-digit area codes Listed in Question 17

Ay Sky rung oo Next Generation Network we believe Hhat Ut iy feasible
for owr network to- handle nuwmbery allocated n blocks of 100 (U
addition to- e stondard blocks of 1000 numbers). Ay mentioned
above, we also- Huink o pertinent guestion i wirethver Ofcom coulo
handle nwmbers being retnrned to- e b blocks of 100.

QRuestion 3 (for CFL): What are youwr predicted costy and fmescale
requirements for umplementing the necessary changes cn your
network swifches fo- support rowfing fo- blocks of 100 numbers cn the
11 five-digut area codes lisfed cn Quesfron 17

We do- not expect to- bnewr significant costy b relation to- our networks
switthesy — althoughv we are not currently able to- confirm tie
assotiated costy (or timescales) associated witiv Hiiy development:
Question 4: Do~ yow agree that the pilot for geographic number
charges showdd be introduced six monthy affer the darte the final
statement s published? If not; please starte your preferred
Cmplesmentation period and reasons

If Ofcom decides to- contunmne witiv Hhe proposed umplementatiow of-
tharging for number allotation, Sky agrees Hhat Ut Ly reasonalple to-
set anv umplementation date for tive plot scheme of 6 montinvyy
following tie publication of the final stotement (we assume tiat
Sky’s Number Management system con be re—-conflguared. witivin tls
tumescale).

QRuestion 5: Do-yow agree that we shoudd introduce charges in a pilot
seheme indctially? If nots please stare yova preferred approach and
reagong:



Ay stated previowsly, Sky does not consider ot oo thargung scheme
for nmumber allotation U the right solutiow to- the thureat of nuwmber
exhostion. However, Uf Ofcom s minded to- proceed witihv chharging
for number allotation, Ut makes sense to- introducee this on a “pilot
bosis’’ iniflally. Ay per the response fo- the furst guestion, we wouwld
ke Ofcom to- be specific about the trial criteria and how ob will
osses8 wiretiver the trial lhhay beenw a success (or otherwise).

QRuesfion &: Do yow agree that the revised pilot-seheme showdd
capture around 30 area codes with the fewest number blocks
remaining ayadlaple fo-allocarte? If nots please slate your preferred
threshold and reasony:

Ay stated above, we covsider tivat e pllot sehveme should be lmited
to- the areasy most at risk (Le. te 8 ldentified areas). If Ofcom
considersy that U B necessary to- inerease the sample size, U s not
dear wivy Ofcom believes Hhat Ldeal number of areas to- be proposed
i the charging trial s 30 (wivy Wy U not 20 or 15, for

example?). Again, we are keen for Ofcom to- set out e objective
criterioe by wirich ey will evaluate wirethver tive charging trial
deemed a succeess or not (before the trial actnally stoats).

Question 7 (for CFs): Are yow able fo-provide an esfimare of the
administrative costs of cmplementing number charging? Which
agpects generafe the most sugnificant admincstrafive costs for CFs?

We believe the administrotive and potential system costs of tracking
and billing for ported nmumbers iy lkely fo- outweighh the benefit of
any re~charge, even considering all pihases of ‘ot riskl areas. The
main adwinistratiave cost un recovering nwmber allocotion crarges
wowld be the amendiment of owr commercial portung agreements.



Question 8: Which option for dealing with nwmber charges for
ported and WLR nwmbers do- yow prefer? FPlease sef ovd reasony for
Yowur preference:

Sky’s preference W for Option 1 asy we consider that Huis s e
sumplest option to- umplement across wndwstry for all CPy (specifieally
acnoss portung agreements). We believe Huat Option 2 may give large
range~holdersy Hie opportunity to- realise unearned uincome and may
areas wirere crharging U Un place. It b also- not clear wirethver tive
oty to- recover number allotation crarges might requine an
omendiment to- GC18 and we would request some clariflication o
Hus pont: For example, wouwld the number allotation chrarge be
uncluded L Hre types of charges that may be recovered wnoer
GC18.1 or 18.5.

Question 9: Do~ yow haye any comments on Ofcom’s cntended billing
assunptiony for the proposed pilot charging scheme for geographic
numbers? (e that Ofcom will bl CPy annually; CFPsy will be billed
i arrears; ande charges will acerne for each nwmber block cn
chargeable area codes on a dadly bascs)

Sky agrees thot billing ovw aw annunal basiy W preferaiple to- montily
billing (U order to- reduce associated administration costs). We also
agree that billing v arrears W fovouraiple to- billing v adwance ano
have no- ssnes witiv e principle of numbper alloctation charges
accruing on a daily basis.

QRuesfion 10; Do yow haye any yiews on the appropriate Charging

Year and billing cycle for the pilotcharging scheme for geographic
nwmbers?

Sky notes that our financial year runs to- e end of June — therefore
the busiest tume for owr funance feams are sightly later in Hhe year



than many othver organisations. Ay the Charging Year / Bllling Cycle
will be the same across ol CPs, itk will be havd to- Ldentify a date
that b “best fif for all CPs: We believe that the ldeal stourt for the
Chourging Yeor would be Jan 1ot

Yours sincerely

Bew Showr~
Head of Industry Engagement
BSkyB



